

# **PRAKASH CHANDRA BHATT**

TRANSLATOR

# Profile

Accomplished newspaper editor with three decades of extensive experience in translation and proof reading acquired through different editorial roles in leading Hindi newspapers. While Hindi, my native language, has been at core of my editing career in the newspaper industry, experience in translation has been acquired and mastered throughout my editing career in translation and presenting of media feeds received from the international/ national news agencies in English. Skilled in developing and implementing effective translation strategies, maintaining accuracy and meeting deadlines. Highly disciplined and organized, with excellent written and verbal communication skills and a commitment to providing quality translations.

## **Employment History**

### Resident Editor, Amrit Vichar (Hindi Daily)

NOVEMBER 2023

- Working as team leader for extension and consolidation of the newspaper while training the team.
- Major roles include planning, execution, translation and proof reading to ensure quality content without any error.

### Resident Editor, Amar Ujala (Hindi Daily)

MARCH 2017 - FEBRUARY 2023

- Worked as team leader while creating supportive environment for the subordinates.
- Major roles include guiding the employees, co-ordination among various departments, representing the newspaper at public platforms, translation and proof reading.

### New Editor, Amar Ujala (Hindi Daily)

MAY 2015 - MARCH 2017

• Major roles include editing, proof reading, translation of various cultural, religious, social, political, environmental etc news from various regions in Hindi and Kumaoni.

### Various Editorial Roles, Amar Ujala and Hindustan (Hindi Daily)

1991 - 2015

### **Education**

### Master of Arts, Kumaon University, Nainital

**Political Science** 

### Bachelor of Arts, Kumaon University, Nainital

Political Science, English, Sanskrit, Economics

#### Details

193, Sainik Colony, Street No. 4 Bareilly, U.P., 243122 India +91-8218858256 <u>prakash.ujala1965@gmail.com</u>

### Skills

Translation

**Content Writing** 

**Content Editing** 

**Proof Reading** 

Comprehension

### Languages

Hindi

English

Kumaoni

### Hobbies

Singing Playing Harmonium